
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: July 7, 2020 

FROM: Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director RE: #772 AK Grizzly Bar 

Requested 
Action: 

Statutory 
Authority: 

Transfer of ownership and location with DBA name change 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

Background: This Beverage Dispensary license is being transferred to an outdoor area where 
multiple food vendors will operate. The premises is surrounded on three sides by a four foot high 
perimeter rope and the boundary on the fourth side is an existing building. There is a single 
entrance/exit to the area to control access. Additionally, the areas in which customers will be 
allowed to consume alcoholic beverages will be roped off. 

This is a somewhat unique premises situation that we wish the board to review. However, a 
similar licensed premises was unanimously approved at the July 2019 meeting.   

Attachment:  AB-02 Licensed premises diagram 
AB-01 Transfer application 
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